
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 

MEMO 

 

 

Date: April 5, 2023 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

 

Re: Action Memo 

 April 26, 2023 Board Meeting    

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Request Board approval for the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Morgan Wright from September 5-December 13, 2023 and January 12-May 3, 2024 with Diane 

Villone at Thomas E. Bowe Middle School 

 

Rachel Roche from September 5-December 15, 2023 and January 2-June 13, 2024 with Jamie 

Cleary at Glassboro High School 

 

Kimberly Platt from September 5-December 15, 2023 and January 2-June 13, 2024 with Susan 

Powers at Glassboro High School 

 

Maire Kennedy from September 5-December 13, 2023 and January 16-May 3, 2024 with 

Suzanne Rutter at J. Harvey Rodgers School 

 

Victoria Smith from September 5-December 13, 2023 and January 16-May 3, 2024 with 

Heather Stewart at J. Harvey Rodgers School 

 

 

 


